FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICON R(-2

WA SHIMGTON, DO 20463

Arme Rosenfeld, Treasarer
Pete King for Congress Committee
Post Office Box 1428
Seaford, NY 11783
6eT ) 0 2000

[dentification Number: CO0272211
Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/00-6/30/00)
Dear Ms. Rosenfeld:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repart(s}
referenced above. The review raised questions coNCerning certain information contained
in the teport(s}. An jtemmization follows:

_Colummn B figures for the Summary and Detailed Summary Pages should
equal the sum of the Column B figures on your previous report and the
Column A figures on this report. Please file 2n amendment 10 your TEpurt 1o
correct the Column B discrepancies for Line(s) 7(a), F(c), and 17 and all
spbseguent report(s) which may be affected by thig correction. Note that
Column B should reflect ouly the year-to-date totals for the calendar year
2000,

A wtitten TESpOnNSe Of an amendment to your ariginal report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) chould be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fiftesn {13) days
of the date of this letter, 1f vou need assistance, please feel fiec to coptact me on our
sirdl-free number, (200) A24-6530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to raach the Reportd
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 684-1130.

Sincerely,

. P A

[ ' Semior Reports Analyst
6 Reports Analysis Division
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